
The Senate 

Ka ‘Aha Kenekoa 
 

S T A T E  C A P I T O L  
H O N O L U L U ,  H A W A I ‘ I   9 6 8 1 3  

 

March 25, 2025 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, March 27, 2025 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 
Adoption of Resolutions 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

1364 SCR23 ** TCA/PSM REQUESTING THE DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION AND DEPARTMENT 

OF LAW ENFORCEMENT TO STUDY THE 

POSSIBILITY OF A HIGHWAY PATROL 

AND SPEED CAMERAS ALONG MAJOR 

FREEWAYS AND HIGHWAYS IN 

PRIMARY AREAS OF SPEEDING. 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

1362 HB386 ** JDC RELATING TO DANGEROUS DRUGS. 

1363 HB408 ** JDC RELATING TO VOTER REGISTRATION. 

1365 HB127 HD1 SD1 ** JDC RELATING TO PRETRIAL RELEASE. 

1366 HB132 HD1 ** JDC RELATING TO EXPUNGEMENT. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene on Thursday, March 27, 2025 at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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